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ADDENDUM # 1 

Date: 23 June 2014 

 

Subj: Floyd County Georgia RFQ 14-0627 Vegetation Management Services 

 

During the Site Visit on Friday 20 Jun 2014 the following questions we asked.   

 

Question:  Will the county require a pollution rider on required insurance should a large spill occur? 

Answer:  The County will not require an insurance rider because the amount of herbicide used should not 

warrant it however I would require that a standard spill kit be at hand in case a minor spill occurs. 

Question:  Will herbicide be used vertically and horizontally to control encroachment of vegetation?   

Answer: The intent is ground level control.  Vertical spray will be used on the fence only. 

 

Question: Will the County require the clearing/Limb chopping of trees leaning into the 8ft clear zone?  

Answer:  No, The Airport will manage the trees leaning in the 8ft clear zone. 

 

Question: Does the County want the soil sterilized?  

Answer: No, Due to possible erosion of the earth beneath the fence. 

 

Question:  Does the County know wetlands require a different type of herbicide? 

Answer: Yes – All areas including wet lands will be sprayed IAW Federal and State law 

 

Question: Will the County provide a map of the entire area of the fence line covered for the RFQ? 

Answer Yes –Fence line area is marked in the attached map. 

 

Question: Will the County address what the county expects in the open areas where mowing is already being 

done? 

Answer:  County expects these areas will be treated the same as any other areas around the fence line. 

 

 

 



 

 

Question: What does the county expect in the 4ft zone outside the fence when it borders a house where the 

owner appears to be managing the vegetation or has a garden? 

Answer:  Floyd County property extends approximately 10ft beyond the fence however these areas should be 

left alone if the owner is managing. 

 

Question:  Will the County require proof of Herbicide license for right of ways and wetlands? 

Answer:  Yes – All submissions including contractor or subcontractor will provide proof of State and Federal 

regulations regarding licensing. Both the Company and the individual will provide a copy of the license with 

the bid.  

 

For more information please see this is the link to the Rules of the Georgia Pesticide Use and Application Act 

of 1976:  

http://rules.sos.state.ga.us/cgi-

bin/page.cgi?g=GEORGIA_DEPARTMENT_OF_AGRICULTURE%2FPESTICIDE_USE_AND_APPLICATION%2Findex.html&d=1 

 

 

This addendum is to be acknowledged and returned with your bid package.   

 

Name of Company ______________________________________________________ 

 

Signature ________________________________________________________ 
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